
 

 

BOARD MEETING: Regular Meeting   
DATE:   Wednesday, March 12, 2025 
TIME:   6:00 p.m. 
PLACE:   Naples High School Library Conference Room 
 

I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of March 12, 2025         (Board Action) 
IV. Proposed Executive Session, Subject to Board Approval 
V. Pledge of Allegiance 
VI. Public Comments:  

  The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel comfortable in sharing 
matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President will be happy to recognize 
those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and please identify yourself before 
presenting your thoughts. 
  Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for 
future response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
  As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be 
brought to the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Response: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  
The Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every 
effort to respond to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the 
next scheduled meeting. 

VII. Points of Interest  
VIII. Superintendent Reports – Administrative Updates - Presentations 

 Athletics  – Adam Robison 
 Physical Education and Health – Robert Birdsall 
 Student Representative Update 
 Superintendent Update 
• Administrative Updates  
• Assistant Superintendent for Business - Budget Workshop #3 

IX. Board Reports  
• Budget Committee   
• Board Vacancy 

X. Minutes             (Board Action) 
XI. SEQRA Resolution: Purchase of Land         (Board Action) 
XII. Board Member Resignation                        (Board Action) 
XIII. Annual Meeting  

 Establish 2025 Facilities Improvement Capital Reserve Fund 
 Use of Capital Reserve for Land Purchase 
 Naples Library Budget 
 Naples Library Trustees 

XIV. Business             (Board Action)  
 Policy Updates 
 2025-2026 School Calendar 
 Annual Meeting Vote Workers 
 Discards 

 Donation 
 Incomplete Team of One 
 Treasurers Report 
 Balance Transfer 

XV. Personnel            (Board Action)   
• Unpaid Days 
• Resignations 
• Probationary Appointment – Physical Education Teacher 
• Appointment – 2024-2025 Spring Coach 

XVI. Consent Agenda Items           (Board Action)   
 CSE Committee Recommendations 
 Substitutes 
 Student Teacher 

XVII. Adjournment            (Board Action)  



Regular Meeting  March 12, 2025 
 
 

Page 1 of 6 
 

Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Wednesday, March 12, 2025 at _____ p.m. in the Naples High School Library Conference Room. 
 

Roll Call  Members Present: Robert Brautigam Steve Mark  
     Joseph Callaghan Gail Musnicki 
     Jacob Hall  Angela Rischpater 
     Amie Levine  Maura Sullivan 
     Kelley Louthan 

Members Absent:    
 

Also Present: Kevin Swartz, Chad Hunt, Abigail Hall, Christina Brautigam and 
Michele Barkley 

 

A quorum being present, the Regular Meeting of March 12, 2025 was called to order at _____ p.m. 
by __________. 
 
Motion:       
2nd:   
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of  
March 12, 2025 as presented. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at _______ p.m. for  

a) The medical and employment history of a particular person.  
b) The proposed acquisition of real property, but only when publicity would substantially 
affect the value of these things.   

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Time out of Executive Session: _______ p.m. 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Public Comments – Boards Response 
 

Points of Interest 
 

Superintendent Reports – Administrative Reports - Presentations 
 

Assistant Superintendent for Business: Budget Workshop #3 
 
Board Reports  

- Budget Committee 
- Board Vacancy 

 
 



Regular Meeting  March 12, 2025 
 
 

Page 2 of 6 
 

Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the minutes of the following meeting(s): 

 Regular Meeting of February 12, 2025 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 

 
Motion:    
2nd: 

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the Naples Central School District (the “Board”) 
seeks to acquire certain real property, located in the Village of Naples, County of Ontario and State 
of New York (the “Property”), which consists of approximately 18.2 +/- acres; being identified as 
Tax Map No. 201.10-1-44.110; and 
 WHEREAS, the Board is seeking to conduct the appropriate environmental, title, and 
zoning review of the Property prior to closing on the purchase of the Property; and  

WHEREAS, the Board has received and reviewed a proposed Real Estate Purchase and 
Sale Contract with a form contract for the purchase of the Property (the “Contract”); and 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board as follows: 
1. The Board determines that the purchase of the Property is an Unlisted Action under the 

regulations of the State Environmental Quality Review Act and designates itself as Lead 
Agency. 

2. Upon review of all information required to make a determination, the Board of Education 
approves the Contract to purchase the Property for $450,000.00, according to the terms of the 
Contract.   

3. The Contract is hereby approved subject to the contingencies set forth in the Agreement, 
including approval by the qualified voters of the District.    

4. The officers and employees of the Board are authorized and directed to sign all documents and 
take all steps necessary to approve and complete the purchase following satisfaction of all 
contingencies.  

5. The Board approves placing the following proposition on the ballot at the Annual Meeting: 
 

Resolved that the Board of Education of the Naples Central School District is 
hereby authorized to purchase property located in the Village of Naples, County of 
Ontario and State of New York, consisting of approximately 18.2 +/- acres of 
vacant land identified as Tax Map No. 201.10-1-44.110, more fully described in 
the legal description available in the District office, at a cost of $450,000.00 and 
said sum shall be paid from Capital Reserve funds available to the School District. 

 
6. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
 
 
 
 



Regular Meeting  March 12, 2025 
 
 

Page 3 of 6 
 

Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board acknowledges the 
resignation of Gail Musnicki, Board of Education member, effective June 30, 2025, as 
accepted by the District Clerk on March 4, 2025. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
Abstain: 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Education of Naples Central School District, approves the 
following: 
 

Section 1. The propositions hereinafter set forth are hereby authorized to be submitted for the 
approval of the qualified voters of the District on the 20th day of May, 2025 (the “Vote”) 
 

Section 2. The propositions set forth below shall be submitted at the Vote and the Clerk shall 
include notice of the propositions in substantially the following form in the notice of the Vote: 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY FURTHER GIVEN that at the Vote to be held on May 20, 2025, the 
following propositions will be submitted: 
 
 

PROPOSITION NO. 1 – 2025 Facilities Improvement Capital Reserve Fund  
 
RESOLVED, the Board of Education of the Naples Central School District is hereby authorized 
to establish a capital reserve fund pursuant to Section 3651 of the Education Law to be designated, 
“2025 Facilities Improvement Capital Reserve Fund” created to defray the cost of the construction 
and reconstruction of School District buildings and facilities, including original equipment, 
machinery, apparatus, appurtenances, furnishings and other incidental improvements and expenses 
in connection therewith, and in order to accomplish the same, the Board is hereby authorized to 
establish the ultimate amount of such Reserve Fund to be Seven Million Five Hundred Thousand 
Dollars  ($7,5000,000.00), inclusive of accrued interest and other investment earnings with a 
probable term of ten (10) years and, to appropriate from the available fund balance and/or other 
legally available funds of the School District to such Reserve Fund.    

 
PROPOSITION NO. 2  – Use of Capital Reserve for Land Purchase  

 
RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the Naples Central School District is hereby 
authorized to purchase property located in the Village of Naples, County of Ontario and State of 
New York, consisting of approximately 18.2 +/- acres of vacant land identified as Tax Map No. 
201.10-1-44.110, more fully described in the legal description available in the District office, at a 
cost of $450,000.00 and said sum shall be paid from Capital Reserve funds available to the School 
District. 

 
 
 



Regular Meeting  March 12, 2025 
 
 

Page 4 of 6 
 

PROPOSITION NO. 3  – Library Budget  
 

Shall the following resolution be wit? 
 

Shall the proposition be approved authorizing the Board of Education of the Naples Central School 
District to levy taxes annually in the amount of three hundred twenty-five thousand seven hundred 
fifty-three dollars ($325,753.00), separate and apart from the annual School District budget, and 
to pay over such monies to the trustees of the Naples Public Library? 

 
Proposition No. 4 
Library Trustees 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that at such election the vote upon a proposition will be presented 
to the residents of the Naples Central School District for the election two (2) members of the 
Library Board of Trustees of the public library to serve a term of three (3) years commencing July 
1, 2025 and expiring on June 30, 2028 AND two (2) members to serve a term of one (1) year 
commencing July 1, 2025 and expiring June 30, 2026 AND one (1) members to serve a term of 
two (2) years commencing July 1, 2025 and expiring June 30, 2027. 
 
AND FURTHER NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that petitions nominating candidates for the 
office of member of Library Board of Trustees shall be filed with the District Clerk of said School 
District at the Clerk’s office of the Naples Central School District, not later than Monday, April 
21, 2025, 5:00 P.M.  Petitions may be obtained at the District Clerk’s Office of the Naples Central 
School District, 136 N. Main Street, Naples, NY; the Naples Public Library, 118 South Main 
Street, Naples, NY; or on the Naples Central School website at www.naplescds.org. 
 
1. The District Clerk or the Clerk’s designee is hereby directed to add the above to the notices of 
the annual meeting of the School District. 
 
2. These resolutions shall take effect immediately upon their adoption. 
 
Duly put to a vote as follows: 
 
 AYES    NAYS    ABSTENTIONS 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Business resolutions as presented: 
 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Policy 
Committee, with no second reading as per Policy #1410,  approves the following policies, 
regulations and forms as presented: 
-    Policy #6123: Workplace Violence Prevention  
-    Policy #7450: Fundraising by Students 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Policy 
Committee, with no second reading required as per Policy #1410,  approves the removal 
of the following policies as presented: 



Regular Meeting  March 12, 2025 
 
 

Page 5 of 6 
 

-    Policy #7445: Student Voter Registration and Pre-Registration 
 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the 2025-2026 Naples Central School 

District Calendar as presented. (Calendar Attached)  

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the Vote Workers for the Annual Meeting 
of May 20, 2025: 

-    Chairman/Chief Election Inspector: Michele Barkley 
-    Assistant Election Inspectors: Christina Brautigam 
-    Election Inspectors: Jane Gentner, Virginia Halstead, Gregory Peters, Caroline Schutz  

 Resolved, that approval be given for the following to be declared surplus property and 
approval given to discard as per Policy #5250: 

-    Elementary Library Discards 02/03/25 to 02/28/25. List Attached.  

 Resolved, that authorization be given to accept the generous donation by Margo Ulmer of 
a used Stiga Master Series folding ping pong table with as estimated net worth of $600.   

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the formation of a Naples Incomplete 
Team of One effective for the 2024-2025 Spring Sport Track and Field Season, for Naples 
athlete, Evelyn Sullivan, for the purpose of competing on the Marcus Whitman Track 
Team at Marcus Whitman Central School District. 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the Treasurer’s Monthly Report as 
follows: For period ending January 2025. (Attached)  

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Budget Transfer: 
- $40,000 FROM 9060-800-00-0000  HEALTH INSURANCE 

                    TO 1983-490-00-0000  BOCES – CAPITAL CONSTRUCT 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:   
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following personnel item(s) as presented:  
 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the request of Unpaid Days for the 
following: 
-    Elizabeth Mehlrose, from April 21, 2025 through April 25, 2025 
-    Madalene Guererri, from March 7, 2025 through March 13, 2025 
-    Paul Frazer, February 14, 2025 for a half day 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Resignations, with regret:  
-    Eric Jager, Laborer, effective March 15, 2025 
-    Janice L. Crawford, Special Education Teacher, effective June 30, 2025 
-    Kirk Pulver, School Bus Driver, effective March 25, 2025 

 Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Probationary appointment(s), pending 
a successful background fingerprinting clearance report:  
-    Alyson Powers, to a probationary term of three (3) years beginning July 1, 2025 and 

expiring June 30, 2028, as a Physical Education Teacher, effective July 1, 2025.  
Eligibility for tenure at the end of the probationary period is dependent on the employee 
receiving APPR ratings of Highly Effective or Effective in at least three (3) of the four 
(4) preceding years and no Ineffective rating in the final year.  The certification area 



Regular Meeting  March 12, 2025 
 
 

Page 6 of 6 
 

and status are Physical Education, Professional; Health Education, Professional; and 
Family and Consumer Science, Professional. Salary for this position will be Step 13 of 
the 2025-2026 Distribution Schedule – Masters.  This appointment is in accordance 
with and subject to Education Law, the regulations of the Commissioner of Education, 
and the by-laws of the Board of Education. 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Spring Sport Coach for the 
2024-2025 School Year, salary as per negotiated agreement, contingent on student 
enrollment:   
-    Girls JV Softball: Margaret Evans  

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Kevin 
Swartz, approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 

 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education approves committee recommendations from the 
following meeting(s): 

- Committee on Special Education actions of 01/31/25; 02/04/25; 02/05/25; 
02/11/25;  02/12/25; 

- Committee on Pre-School Special Education actions of: None. 
- 504 Committee actions of 02/04/25; 02/05/25; 03/04/25 

b. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Substitute 
appointments, pending a successful background fingerprinting clearance report:  
Name   Position            
Courtney Earley Teacher Aide  
Courtney Earley Teacher Assistant 
Melissa Poland Teacher Aide 
Melissa Poland Teacher Assistant 
Kelsey Hamilton Teacher 

c. Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Student Teacher: 
Name     Placement/Supervising Teacher 
Sara Hullings    HS Social Studies: 09/02/25-10/17/25 Matthew Green 
Sara Hullings    HS Special Education: 10/20/25-12/11/25 Colleen Shuler-Healey 
                  

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:  
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of March 12, 2025 is hereby adjourned at 
________ p.m.  
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 



 

      POLICY     
2025 6123 

  
 

 Personnel 
 
 
 
SUBJECT:  WORKPLACE VIOLENCE PREVENTION POLICY 

 
The District is committed to the safety and security of our employees. Workplace violence 

presents a serious safety hazard to our staff, students and the entire school community. 
 
Workplace violence is defined as any physical assault or act of aggressive behavior occurring 

where employees perform any work-related duty in the course of their employment including but not 
limited to an attempt or threat, whether verbal or physical, to inflict physical injury upon an employee; 
any intentional display of force which would give an employee reason to fear or expect bodily harm; 
intentional and wrongful physical contact with a person without their consent that entails some injury; 
or stalking an employee with the intent of causing fear of material harm to the physical safety and 
health of such employee when such stalking has arisen through and in the course of employment. 

 
All employees are responsible for notifying their supervisor or the designated contact person 

(noted below) of any violent incidents or threatening behavior in the workplace, including threats they 
have witnessed or received, or have been told that another person has witnessed or received.  
 
Designated Contact Person:   
Title:   
Department:   
Phone:   
E-mail:   
 

All acts of workplace violence will be promptly and thoroughly investigated, and appropriate 
action will be taken, including contacting law enforcement where necessary.   

 
The District employees, with the participation of authorized employee representatives, will 

develop and implement a Workplace Violence Prevention Program to comply with the applicable law 
and its implementing regulations.  The Program will include: 

 
a. A statement regarding the risk factors present in the workplace;  
b. The methods the District will use to prevent incidents of violence in the workplace, including 

the specifically identified hazards;  
c. A system to report workplace violence incidents in writing;  
d. A written outline for employee training; and  
e. A plan for annual program review. 

 
This policy will be posted where notices to employees are normally posted. 

 
Ref: Labor Law §27-b 

12 NYCRR §800.6 
 
Adoption date: 03/12/2025 
 



 

      POLICY     
2025 6123 

  
 

 Personnel 
 
 
 
SUBJECT:  WORKPLACE VIOLENCE PREVENTION POLICY 

 
The District is committed to the safety and security of our employees. Workplace violence 

presents a serious safety hazard to our staff, students and the entire school community. 
 
Workplace violence is defined as any physical assault or act of aggressive behavior occurring 

where employees perform any work-related duty in the course of their employment including but not 
limited to an attempt or threat, whether verbal or physical, to inflict physical injury upon an employee; 
any intentional display of force which would give an employee reason to fear or expect bodily harm; 
intentional and wrongful physical contact with a person without their consent that entails some injury; 
or stalking an employee with the intent of causing fear of material harm to the physical safety and 
health of such employee when such stalking has arisen through and in the course of employment. 

 
All employees are responsible for notifying their supervisor or the designated contact person 

(noted below) of any violent incidents or threatening behavior in the workplace, including threats they 
have witnessed or received, or have been told that another person has witnessed or received.  
 
Designated Contact Person:   
Title:   
Department:   
Phone:   
E-mail:   
 

All acts of workplace violence will be promptly and thoroughly investigated, and appropriate 
action will be taken, including contacting law enforcement where necessary.   

 
The District employees, with the participation of authorized employee representatives, will 

develop and implement a Workplace Violence Prevention Program to comply with the applicable law 
and its implementing regulations.  The Program will include: 

 
a. A statement regarding the risk factors present in the workplace;  
b. The methods the District will use to prevent incidents of violence in the workplace, including 

the specifically identified hazards;  
c. A system to report workplace violence incidents in writing;  
d. A written outline for employee training; and  
e. A plan for annual program review. 

 
This policy will be posted where notices to employees are normally posted. 

 
Ref: Labor Law §27-b 

12 NYCRR §800.6 
 
Adoption date: 03/12/2025 
 



 

      POLICY     

 
 
 20072025 7450 

 
 

 Students 
 

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: FUND RAISING BY STUDENTS 
 

Fund raising projects in which students sell merchandise, provide services, or in other ways 
solicit money for school activities may be sponsored by school organizations with the express 
approval of the Building Principal or designee. Any such plan shall have a clearly defined purpose 
and, in general, shall contribute to the educational experience of students and shall not conflict with 
instructional programs or state mandates. Fund raising activities away from school property shall be 
held to a minimum.  
 

Door to door sales projects undertaken by any organization using the Naples Central School 
District name shall require previous approval of the Board of Education. Profits shall be used to 
enhance school programs by providing money for expenditures not normally funded by the District. 
 

All participation shall be voluntary., with written parent/legal guardian consent for children in 
grades K through 8. 
 
 
 
New York State Constitution, Article 8, Section 1 
Education Law Section 414 
8 New York Code of Rules and Regulations (NYCRR) Section 19.6 
 
 
 
 
 
NOTE: Refer also to Policy #3271 -- Solicitation of Charitable Donations From School Children 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  6/27/07 
Revised:   03/12/25 



 

      POLICY     
 2020 7445 

 
 

 Students 
 

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: STUDENT VOTER REGISTRATION AND PRE-REGISTRATION 
 
 
The District recognizes the importance of voting and civic engagement. As such, the District seeks to 

encourage student voter registration and pre-registration. A person who is at least sixteen years of age 

and who is otherwise qualified to register to vote may pre-register to vote, and will then be 

automatically registered to vote upon reaching the age of eligibility as provided by law. 

 

*The District promotes student voter registration and pre-registration through the following means: 

 

a) Collaborating with county boards of elections to conduct voter registration and pre-registration 

in the District's high school(s); and 

 

b) Encouraging voter registration and pre-registration at various student events throughout the 

year. 
 

The completion and submission of voter registration or pre-registration forms will not be a course 

requirement or graded assignment for District students. 

 

 

Election Law § 5-507 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  01/22/20 

DELETE 



Su M Tu W Th F Sa 4 Independence day Su M Tu W Th F Sa 1-2 Winter Break - No School

1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 19 Martin Luther King Jr. Day - No School

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 20-23 NYS Regents Exams

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

27 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

19 Teacher Days     19 Student Days

Su M Tu W Th F Sa 27-28 Superintendent Conference Days Su M Tu W Th F Sa 16-20 February Recess - No School

1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31 2 Teacher Days     0 Student Days 15 Teacher Days     15 Student Days

Su M Tu W Th F Sa 1 Labor Day - No School Su M Tu W Th F Sa 13 Superintendent Conference Day - No School

1 2 3 4 5 6 2 First Day of School for Students 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 30-31 Spring Recess - No School

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

28 29 30 29 30 31

21 Teacher Days     21 Student Days 20 Teacher Days     19 Student Days

Su M Tu W Th F Sa 10 Superintendent Conference Day - No Students Su M Tu W Th F Sa 1-3 Spring Recess - No School

1 2 3 4 13 Columbus Day/Indigenous People's Day - No School 1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 31 Early Dismissal - Emergency Go Home Drill 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28 29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30

22 Teacher Days     21 Student Days 19 Teacher Days     19 Student Days

Su M Tu W Th F Sa 6 11:00am Dismissal PreK-6 - Parent/Teacher Conferences Su M Tu W Th F Sa 25 Memorial Day - No School

1 7 11:00am Dismissal PreK-12 - Parent/Teacher Conferences 1 2

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 11 Veterans Day - No School 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 26-28 Thanksgiving Recess - No School 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

30 16 Teacher Days     16 Student Days 31 20 Teacher Days     20 Student Days

Su M Tu W Th F Sa 22-31 Winter Break - No School Su M Tu W Th F Sa 9-10, 17-18, 22-25 Regents Exams

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4 5 6 12-17 1:30pm Dismissal for Grades UPK-6

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 18-24 11:00am Dismissal for Grades UPK-6

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 19 Juneteenth - No School

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 20 Graduation

28 29 30 31 28 29 30 24 Last Day of School for Students

15 Teacher Days     15 Student Days 25 Rating Day for Teachers

18 Teacher Days     17 Student Days

May 2026November 2025 November

December

January 2026

February 2026

2025-2026 Naples Central School Calendar

March 2026

April 2026

JanuaryJuly 2025

August 2025

September 2025

July

June

May

October 2025

August

September

April

March

February

October

June 2026December 2025

Adopted: Teacher Days = 187  Student Days = 182
































































	07 - Regular Meeting of March 12 2025 - AGENDA - Initial 03.12.25
	08 - Regular Meeting of March 12 2025 - BLANK MINUTES - Initial 03.12.25
	06 - Agenda-Blank Minutes - Public Packet 03.07.25
	04 - Regular Meeting of March 12 2025 - AGENDA - Initial 03-07-25
	05 - Regular Meeting of March 12 2025 - BLANK MINUTES - Initial 03.07.25
	02 - NAPLES CSD POLICY MANUAL - Policy #6123 Workplace Violence - Draft New with Red Markups
	Business - Policy 6123 Workplace Violence Original-Redline-NoMarkups
	03 - NAPLES CSD POLICY MANUAL - Policy #6123 Workplace Violence - Draft New No Markups

	Business - Policy 7450 Fundraising by Students - Tracking
	Business - 2025-26 NCS Calendar Draft 3-4-25 (1)
	Business - Discards - Elementary Library 02-03-25 to 02-28-25
	Business - Treasurers Report January 2025


